
BOX 563 
PHONE SH 6-4016 

R E C E I V E D 
J. E. BEDINGFIELD 

Oil Operator and Producer 

A R T E S I A , N E W M E X I C O OCT 2 5 TO 
October 21, I960 

n. r t . f*ii-
ARTEB1A, OrF ICE 

0 
O i l Conservation Commission 
Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico \ 

At ten t ion : Mr. A. L . Porter v 

Dear Mr. Porter : 

I have two f o r t y acre base state leases, but under d i f f e r e n t numbers. 
For instance B #318 i s known as Acrey Lease, and i s located i n SFi£ NWf- of 
Section 36. Twp. 17-S.R. 27-E. I have three shallow wells on th i s p a r t i c u l a r 
f o r t y . Being Mos. 1,2, and 3 A. and producing from Seven Rivers formation at 
approximately 500' i n depth. I have a 250 b b l . tank on t h i s f o r t y . Cont i ­
nental Pine Line Tank No. 2J9.47. I also have the SWf NE£ Sec. 36. Twp. 17-S. 
R. 27-E. N. f .PJ* . on which I have 2 shallow we l l s , producing from the Seven 
Rivers formation at approximately 500 1 on lease No. E 1059. I am producing 
these two wel ls in to a 250 b b l . tank. Continental Pipe Line Tank No. 21961. 

The lease and- over - r id ing in teres t are i d e n t i c a l l y the same^on^Piese 2 
4.0 acre leases. I own|3/l6 working in teres t and Mrs. Vada Spurck i s owner 

of 1/16 over- r id ing in teres t on both /,0's. Of course the State gets 1/8 
roya l t y from both AO's. i?hat I would l i k e to d o , i f permissable, is to co-
mingle, or run the o i l from EJlQ-59 i n to the tank on B 8318, as I have a 250 
b b l . tank on each lease and I wish t o save one tank, as a l l of these wells 
only produce approximately L bbls . per day, I thought by w r i t i n g you a f u l l 
l e t t e r of explanation, and I w i l l also draw a p l a t , sending i t along, of these 
f i v e ^ e l l s and leases and maybe I can save a t r i p to Santa Fe f o r a hearing, 
e tc . 

I also have, or my associates and I , f ou r producing wells on these two 
AO's, from arrDroximately 1700 Ft i n the Grayburg-Premier Sand, and I have 2*-
250 b b l . tanks on t h i s LO f o r t h i s production. However, I have w r i t t e n the 
Phi l l ips-Petroleum Co. regarding connection f o r the natura l gas from these 
two w e l l s , and they have ,iust recently tested t o see how much gas they were 
making and I t o l d them a t the time there were t e s t ing I would undertake t o 
get these leases0^?* ¥o 9 C get the o i l and gas t ransf ered to Acrey Battery. Where 
a senerator or whatever i t would take t o p ick up my gas, and should they 
decide t o give me a connection then I w i l l also want t o t r ans fe r my o i l from 
E 1059 to Battery on B 8318, t o comingle 1700' format ion. 

W i l l he glad t o hear from you at your ea r l i e s t convenience. 



< J V 



fitter Reply let m*m*w t» I960 
Ott a Oas Boyelty Division 

J* I* fm^nefielri 
Artesia, at* Mexise 

Qeutlerooni 

Permission le hereby greeted te yea te to—ingle prodootioa free year tea 

[]j Seaee U m aaUe aad year tea Praater aelle State Leaae S»10$? covering 

tbt S*A « A ef Settles J6-17S-27B at** aaa Saves River welle producing 

lata tank#619u? aad tba Premier velle producing late taaka #2l9n8 a #211*9 

State Leaae oovsriag SKA **A ef Seetlon y*W*m, Eddy Coaaty, 

State af Saw Hexieo, peoslag tea reeiept of required inferaatloa aad data 

ea eat forth hy tha eneleaal dirsetlve. 

all of thla acreage la coeaitted te eat baaaflaSary, that being Common 

School* 

Slneerely youret 

mmi u mmkut 
Otaadaateamr of public Lands 
BTl 

Ted Bilberry, Supervisor 
TBiHL Oil & Osa Royalty Division 

cci Oil 



. ;: sir*" 


